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F. 4: Correspondence from the DFFE with Approval of 
the Pre-Application Meeting Notes 

 
Lizande Kellerman 

 

 

From: Julliet Mahlangu <JMMahlangu@dffe.gov.za> 

Sent: Monday, 30 May 2022 10:32 

To: Lizande Kellerman 

Cc: Nyiko Nkosi; Dhiveshni Moodley; rob.Invernizzi@abo-wind.com 

Subject: FW: 2022-05-0008 

Attachments: ABO Wind_CSIR_Kwagga EGI_Pre-App Meeting 

Notes_260522.pdf; CSIR_ABO Wind Kwagga EGI_Pre-App Meeting ppt_FINAL_18052022.pdf 

 

Dear Lizande 
 
The minutes of the meeting held on the 18 May 2022 for proposed development of seven 132 
KV overhead transmission powerlines and its associated electrical grid infrastructure, near 
Beaufort West in the Western Cape province, received by this Department on 27 May 2022, 
refers. 
 
Department has decided to approve the minutes for the proposed project. 
 
A copy of the minutes and this approval must be submitted as part of the application form 
when the application is lodged 
 

 

From: Lizande Kellerman <LKellerman@csir.co.za> 
Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 10:22 
To: Julliet Mahlangu <JMMahlangu@dffe.gov.za> 
Cc: Nyiko Nkosi <NNKOSI@dffe.gov.za>; Zama Langa <ZLANGA@dffe.gov.za>; Dr. Danie Smit 
<DSMIT@dffe.gov.za>; Dhiveshni Moodley <DMoodley1@csir.co.za>; Rob.Invernizzi@abo-wind.com 
Subject: RE: 2022-05-0008 

mailto:JMMahlangu@dffe.gov.za
mailto:rob.Invernizzi@abo-wind.com
mailto:LKellerman@csir.co.za
mailto:JMMahlangu@dffe.gov.za
mailto:NNKOSI@dffe.gov.za
mailto:ZLANGA@dffe.gov.za
mailto:DSMIT@dffe.gov.za
mailto:DMoodley1@csir.co.za
mailto:Rob.Invernizzi@abo-wind.com
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Dear Julliet, 
 
I trust you are well. 
 
Again, thank you very much for the discussion regarding the proposed Kwagga EGI projects during 
our Pre-Application Meeting held on Wednesday, 18 May 2022. We really appreciate your time and 
inputs. 

 

Please find attached the meeting notes for your review and approval. Also attached is a copy of 
our presentation for ease of reference. 
We look forward to 
receiving your feedback. 
Many thanks and best 
regards, 
Lizande 

 

From: Dhiveshni Moodley <DMoodley1@csir.co.za> 
Sent: Friday, 13 May 2022 13:16 
To: Julliet Mahlangu <JMMahlangu@dffe.gov.za> 
Cc: Nyiko Nkosi <NNKOSI@dffe.gov.za>; Zama Langa <ZLANGA@dffe.gov.za>; Dr. Danie Smit 
<DSMIT@dffe.gov.za>; Lizande Kellerman <LKellerman@csir.co.za> 
Subject: RE: 2022-05-0008 
 
Dear Julliet, 
 
I trust you are well. 
 

Thank you for your email and for confirming that that the Department is able to meet with us on 18 
May at 10h00 to discuss the Basic Assessment (BA) Processes required for the proposed construction 
of seven 132 kV overhead transmission powerlines and its associated electrical infrastructure. 
 
I will send out an MS Teams invite shortly. 
 
Kind regards, 
Dhiveshni 
 

 

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
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Sent: Friday, 13 May 2022 11:26 
To: Dhiveshni Moodley <DMoodley1@csir.co.za> 
Cc: Nyiko Nkosi <NNKOSI@dffe.gov.za>; Zama Langa <ZLANGA@dffe.gov.za>; Dr. Danie Smit 
<DSMIT@dffe.gov.za> 
Subject: FW: 2022-05-0008 
 

Good day 
 
The department acknowledges the receipt of a pre application meeting request. We are available 
for a meeting on the 18th May at 10h00. 
 
Should you be available for this day please send us an Ms meeting link. 
 
Regards, 

 

 

From: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za> 
Sent: Monday, 09 May 2022 15:39 
To: Julliet Mahlangu <JMMahlangu@dffe.gov.za> 
Cc: Nyiko Nkosi <NNKOSI@dffe.gov.za>; Dr. Danie Smit <DSMIT@dffe.gov.za>; Dhiveshni Moodley 
<DMoodley1@csir.co.za> 

Subject:  
 
2022-05 
 
-0008 
 
Dear  
 
Julliet. 
 
Please note that you have been allocated an application: 
 
Type of Application: Pre-Application Meeting Request; 
Reference Number: 2022-05-0008; 
Date Received: 06/05/2022; 

   You don't often get email from jmmahlangu@dffe.gov.za. Learn why this is important 

mailto:DMoodley1@csir.co.za
mailto:NNKOSI@dffe.gov.za
mailto:ZLANGA@dffe.gov.za
mailto:DSMIT@dffe.gov.za
mailto:EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za
mailto:JMMahlangu@dffe.gov.za
mailto:NNKOSI@dffe.gov.za
mailto:DSMIT@dffe.gov.za
mailto:DMoodley1@csir.co.za
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Action Required: Decide on meeting request. 
 
Kindly let Ephron know which date the meeting is to be held, if it will be set. 
 
EIA Applications 
Integrated Environmental Authorisations 
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment 
 
Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online applications only, and is not 
monitored for responses. All queries must be directed to EIAadmin@dffe.gov.za. 
 

You are advised that this mailbox has a 48 hour response time. 
 

Please note that this mailbox has a 5mb mail limit. No zip files are to be attached in any email. 
 
 

 

From: Dhiveshni Moodley <DMoodley1@csir.co.za> 
Sent: Friday, 06 May 2022 13:35 
To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za> 
 
 

Cc: Lizande Kellerman <LKellerman@csir.co.za> 
Subject: RE: Request for a Pre-Application Meeting for 7 x BA Processes, near Beaufort 

West, Western Cape Dear EIA Applications, 

Thank you for sharing the updated Pre-Application meeting request form with us. We truly 
appreciate your assistance and speedy response. 
 

Please find attached the updated request for a pre-application meeting, completed on the 
pre-application meeting request form provided via email on 5 May 2022. 
 
As mentioned in our previous correspondence, the meeting is requested to discuss the Basic 
Assessment (BA) Processes required for the proposed construction of seven 132 kV overhead 
transmission powerlines and its associated electrical infrastructure in support of the proposed 
Kwagga Wind Energy Facility (WEF) 1 (DFFE Ref: 14-12-16-3-3-2-2070), Kwagga WEF 2 (DFFE Ref: 14-
12-16-3-3-2-2071) and Kwagga WEF 3 (DFFE Ref: 14-12-16-3-3-2-2072), near Beaufort West in the 
Western Cape. 
 

National DFFE has granted three separate Environmental Authorisations (EA) for these 
abovementioned three proposed WEFs on 7 April 2022 i.e. one for each WEF and its associated 
infrastructure. The electrical grid infrastructure (EGI) component of the three proposed Kwagga 
WEF projects did not form part of the Scoping and EIA Processes that were undertaken for each of 
the three WEFs, and ABO Wind renewable energies Pty (Ltd) (“ABO Wind”) (i.e. the Project 
Developer proposing the construction of the Kwagga WEFs and its associated EGI projects) has now 
requested the CSIR to undertake the Applications for EA and Basic Assessment (BA) Processes 
required for the proposed EGI in support of the proposed Kwagga WEFs 1-3. 
 

mailto:EIAadmin@dffe.gov.za
mailto:EIAadmin@dffe.gov.za
mailto:DMoodley1@csir.co.za
mailto:EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za
mailto:LKellerman@csir.co.za
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Note that all seven these BA projects will be discussed in one pre-application meeting in order to 
maximise on efficiency, however seven separate Application Forms for EA will be submitted to the 
DFFE following the pre-application meeting. 
 
Please also find attached the document control form as requested. Also note that this request for 
the pre-application meeting is being submitted via email, as per the instructions provided. Hence 
some of the information in the checklist relating to uploading documents on the Novell Filr is not 
applicable. 

Please will you kindly confirm receipt of the attached 
documents and this email. Many thanks and kind regards, 
Dhiveshni 
 

 

From: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za> 
Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:41 
To: Lizande Kellerman <LKellerman@csir.co.za> 
Cc: Dhiveshni Moodley <DMoodley1@csir.co.za> 
Subject: RE: Request for a Pre-Application Meeting for 7 x BA Processes, near Beaufort West, 
Western Cape 
 

Dear Lizande 
 
 

Apologies for the email below, It was an oversight on ourside, your Pre- Application form 
submitted was dated JUNE 2020, attached here is the correct Pre-Application meeting form 
 

Regards 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:18 
To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za> 
Cc: Dhiveshni Moodley <DMoodley1@csir.co.za> 

Subject: RE: Request for a Pre-Application Meeting for 7 x BA Processes, near Beaufort 

West, Western Cape Good afternoon, 

   You don't often get email from eiaapplications@dffe.gov.za. Learn why this is important 

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


DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT: Basic Assessment for the proposed construction of a 132 kV 
overhead transmission powerline between the proposed authorised Eskom 132 kV Switching Station 

and the proposed authorised Kwagga WEF 3 (i.e., Kwagga EGI Section 4), near Beaufort West in the 
Western Cape Province 

APPENDIX F – CORRESPONDENCE WITH THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY 

pg 37 
 

Further to my earlier below, we have checked the attached form that was just sent to us but it 
seems to be the 
Application for Environmental Authorisation Form that is current as of April 2021. 
 
We are however looking to first set up a Pre-Application Meeting with DFFE for these projects, 
and have downloaded the Pre-Application Meeting Request Form (which is still dated June 2020) 
from the DFFE website in April 2022 i.e. our Pre-Application Meeting Request Form that was 
submitted to DFFE on 22 April 2022. 
 

Could you kindly please confirm if this is the latest version of the Pre-Application Meeting Request 
Form that we needed to complete? 
If not, would you be so kind to please share with us the latest version of the Pre-Application Meeting 
Request Form for completion and resubmission? 

Thank you so much, we appreciate your kind 
assistance in this regard! Best regards, 
Lizande 

 

From: Lizande Kellerman 
Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:04 

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

Thank you so much for your kind response and for the attached form, I really appreciate it! Our 
sincerest apologies for using the incorrect form. 
 
We will complete the attached new form and resubmit our request for a Pre-Application Meeting as 
soon as possible. 
 
Many thanks and best regards, Lizande 

 

From: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za> 
Sent: Thursday, 05 May 2022 13:01 
To: Lizande Kellerman <LKellerman@csir.co.za> 
Cc: Dhiveshni Moodley <DMoodley1@csir.co.za> 
Subject: RE: Request for a Pre-Application Meeting for 7 x BA Processes, near Beaufort West, 
Western Cape 
 

Dear Lizande. 
 

Please note that we cannot consider your application for an EA as you have used the incorrect form. 
The form used is dated June 2020. Please use the correct form (attached) and we will gladly process 
your request and allocate your application. 
 

   You don't often get email from eiaapplications@dffe.gov.za. Learn why this is important 

mailto:EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za
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Please note that we have removed the files from the system. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 22 April 2022 21:56 
To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za> 
Cc: Dhiveshni Moodley <DMoodley1@csir.co.za>; Lizande Kellerman <LKellerman@csir.co.za> 

Subject: Request for a Pre-Application Meeting for 7 x BA Processes, near Beaufort 

West, Western Cape Good afternoon, 

Please find attached a request for a pre-application meeting, completed on the pre-application 
meeting request form obtained from the DFFE website. 
 
The meeting is requested to discuss the Basic Assessment (BA) Processes required for the 
proposed construction of seven 132 kV overhead transmission powerlines and its associated 
electrical infrastructure in support of the proposed Kwagga Wind Energy Facility (WEF) 1 (DFFE 
Ref: 14-12-16-3-3-2-2070), Kwagga WEF 2 (DFFE Ref: 14-12-16-3-3-2-2071) 
and Kwagga WEF 3 (DFFE Ref: 14-12-16-3-3-2-2072), near Beaufort West in the Western Cape. 

 
National DFFE has granted three separate Environmental Authorisations (EA) for these 
abovementioned three proposed WEFs on 7 April 2022 i.e. one for each WEF and its associated 
infrastructure. The electrical grid infrastructure (EGI) component of the three proposed Kwagga WEF 
projects did not form part of the Scoping and EIA Processes that were undertaken for each of the 
three WEFs, and ABO Wind renewable energies Pty (Ltd) (“ABO Wind”) (i.e. the Project Developer 
proposing the construction of the Kwagga WEFs and its associated EGI projects) has now requested 
the CSIR 

 
to undertake the Applications for EA and Basic Assessment (BA) Processes required for the 
proposed EGI in support of the proposed Kwagga WEFs 1-3. 
 
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
 
Please will you kindly confirm receipt of the attached documents and this email. 
Thank you in advance for your consideration and kind 
assistance in this regard. Best regards, 
Lizande 
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